CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: AGENDA ITEM #

DATE:

TO: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

cc: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: WAYNE SHAFFER, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR %

SUBJECT: Lighthouse Beach Boat Ramp Dredge Project

BACKGROUND: The entrance to the lighthouse beach boat ramp is subject to
silt and sand sedimentation that makes the entrance to shallow for boats to enter
and exit.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: No implications as there is $39000 available in
the Lighthouse beach dredging fund.

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY: Failing to address this issue
creates a hardship on community members that utilize this boat ramp.

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff and Urban Engineering recommends accepting Lester
Contracting Inc.’s proposal for the Lighthouse Beach Boat Ramp Dredge Project.

Lester Contracting Inc. $28,150.00
Derrick Construction Company $64,700.00
Shirley & Sons Construction No Bid

ATTACHMENTS: Bids and bid tab



Consider acceptance of proposal for the Lighthouse Beach Boat Ramp Dredge Project.
Presented by Wayne Shaffer.

Urban Engineering received informal bids for this project as follows:

Lester Contracting Inc. $28,150.00
Derrick Construction Company $64,700.00
Shirley & Sons Construction No Bid

Urban Engineering recommends accepting Lester Contracting Inc.’s proposal for the Lighthouse
Beach Boat Ramp Dredge Project.



PROPOSAL

Lester Contracting Inc.

P.O. Box 986
Port Lavaca, TX 77979
Contact: Randy Morris
Phone: 361 552 3024
Fax: 361 552 4049
Quote To: City of Port Lavaca Job Name: Light House Beach Dredging Project
5/5/2023 Date of Plans: 4/28/2023
Phone: Revision Date:
Fax:
e e e
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 | Mobilization & Set Up 1.00 LS 2,000.00 2,000.00
2] Provide Long Reach Excavator & Operator 5000] HR 175.00 8.750.00
3 | Provide Terramac Track Dump Truck & Operator 5000| HR 225.00 11,250.00
4 | Provide Cat D3 Dozer & Operator 20,00 HR 120.00 2.400.00
5{ Provide 2x3 Limestone Rock 50.00 | TONS 75.00 3,750.00
GRAND TOTAL $28,150.00
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DERRICK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

RE: Lighthouse Beach Boat Ramp Dredge 5/4/2023

Project Cost:

DCCI Mobilization/Demobitization: $13,000.00

DCCI daily rate: $8.500.00

DCCI daily rate includes one long reach excavator, a bulldozer, and trucks onsite
for moving material to the disposal area.

DCCI 3xS material delivered and placed if needed $84.00 a ton.

DCCI lump sum proposal to excavate and place 1,150 cy of material in the disposal
area based on the new design of moving the channel where it can be reached by
land.

Mobilization/Demobilization: $13,000.00

3x5 Rock if needed $84.00 a ton placed.
Lump sum cost: $64,700.00

CLARIFICATIONS:

DCCI did not include SWPPP plan, DCCI did not include bonding, or survey cost.
DCCI did not include any silt fencing or other erosion control methods.

**If Applicable there will be Sales Taxes charged at 8.25%**
Approval and Acceptance

The undersigned agrees and certifies that he/she is authorized to sign on behalf
of and guarantees by his/her signature to compensate
Derrick Construction Company, Inc., in full for all services performed as described above,
which are due and payable 30 days after receipt of invoice.

EATLl-thorized Signature) ) Derrick Construction Company, Inc

Print Name Date Print Name Date

Derrick Construction Company, Inc.

PO Box 1046 250 South Cove Harbor
Rockport, TX 78381 Rockport, TX 78382
Office (361) 729-2423 www.derrickconstruction.net
Fax (361) 729-1218 Email: serenity@derrickconstruction.net

Email: derrick@derrickconstructicn.nat



